

A skier triggered, but was not caught, in this shallow slide as he dropped into Truman Drainage on the west side of the Bridger Range. Although it's not huge, it would have strained someone through trees. Avalanches like this can step down into faceted snow which is a serious concern. Photo: Anon

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb</u> 16, 2010

Bridger Range, 2010-02-14